CE-~837 Romans Victorien House-Pembroke Farm c. 1860

Architecturaliy, the Romasn House dates to the 3rd gquarter of the
19th Century., Its ell shape, narrow stove stacks, and hay window are
exterior features that are typically found with such buildings. This
time period coincides with Joseph A." and Samuel T. Roman's ownership ef Pembroke

which began in the® 1850's, when they bought the property from Absalom Roman.
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The Romans Victorian House c¢. 18@% is located in the fork
of two roads just north of Pilot Town &rossroads. This 2% story
ell plan has an east/west axis with the main entrance on the
north side. Successive alterations and additions have been
made both inside and out, but its Victorian character is still
apparent. A single story kitchen wing was added on the northeast
corner of the structure. The main entrance was also switched
from the west to the north side of the house.

The maip Block of the house is 2% stories high and
3 bays by 2. AA-steep pitch to the composition tile roof and
interior end stretcher bond chimneys. The house rests on a
typical uncoursed stone foundation, and is sheathed with narrow
weatherboard.

The north facade is three bays across with the front door
occupying the central bay. The 1/1 sash has plain surrounds
and extended lintels. The shutters are paneled on the first
floor and louvered on the second. There is no cornice and the
eaves are open. The front porch and kitchen date from the 20th
century.

The west gable end, which used to possess the main entrance
is composed of two bays, the southern bay having been the door.
There are no shutters on any of the windows. Two attic windows
flank the chimmey and are a 1/1 sash. The eaves are extended
on the gable ends and they remain open. - N

The south side of this house differs from the mnorth in
that a 2% story bay window is located on the ssstern most end.
The bay addition has a gabled roof and a 1/1 arched sash at the
attic level., The 1/1 sash remain on the south side without
shutters. '

The east gable end differs slightly from its counterpart
in that the gable end is decorated with fishscale shingles and
louvered shutters on the second floor. The first floor :
level has the continuation of the 20th century kitchen addition.

The intericr has retained its original Victorian woodwork
despite its altered orientation. The Victorian square pillar
newel with the round finial is still intact. The window and
door surrounds are fluted with bulls eye-corner blocks.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Romans Victorian House remains architecturally
significant since it provides an excellent example for the
development of the Conowingo Area in the late 19th century.
The Victorian house is on the property known asPembr 5%%
an early tract dating back to the 18th &entury and comprising
a good deal of the nearby land. With the development of Pilot
Town in the late 19th century and the influx of people at

e

the same time more housing was needed.
available was obviously that which was being farmed and therefore
subject to division. This holds true in most areas where there

is a late 18th or early 19th century structure. oSt ookt

The Roman House also retains its 19th @entury
architectural character since some of its period detailing
remains in _gtact. Although the orientation of the house has
been alt ereq)the basic integrity of"ths" building has pemained.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108



, \ a7
y



et
(g8

\\\\\\\\ \\ s_______________é,

\\SSEE Iillesmmnnk




/?Q'V?WI .w(T’é)(/M [~ e 5 € CC-—;??

/\/‘51/7/&#;’—7’ LLEVATION

7 ,( o’
(4 J 7 Zf s Pt "
//‘ e .

s(fv PRI
KeG [ pan. JHIT TRUST







/?pM/fmJ‘ ViererR ron 2 7~
@Jt
fh,m CCE v AT 4~
rre
yreer vy e

3/v0 FI5i |
MEG, [ w1 pocr, TR ST

GG =057




